TO: KEEVIN O'NEILL AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: SARAH DYER

DATE: FEBRUARY 12, 2024

RE: Additional Cafeteria Tables 2023-2024

Attached are our bid results from this year's bid opening for additional Cafeteria Tables
at the High School. | would like to recommend that we accept the low bid of $13,418.09
from Learning Environments.

Attachments:
HS Cafeteria Table Recap 2023-2024



VICKSBURG COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
VHS ADDITIONAL CAFETERIA TABLES BID COMPARISON
2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR

School Outfitters Total
Cafeteria Tables & Chairs $17.088.07
Doiuglas Equipment Total
Cafeteria Tables & Chairs $15,230.12
Global Equipment Company Inc. ' Total
Cafeteria Tables & Charis $16,580.74
Dew-El Corp. Total
Cafeteria Tables & Chairs $16,580.74
Learning Environments Total
Cafeteria Tables & Chairs $13,418.09
School Outfitters Total
Cafeteria Tables & Chairs $13,775.14

With Board approval we will award this bid
to Learning Environments: $13,418.09 for additional HS Cafeteria tables & Chairs

BID-HS Cafeteria Tables Recap 2023-2024 2/9/2024



